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From: McGuire, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Black, Tobie 
Cc: Bauman, Robert 
Subject: FW: News Release 
 
 

Tobie…please place this message in the appropriate file. 
 
Thanks…Mike McGuire
12th AD Asst.
 

From: Victor Ray [mailto:VictorR@iewc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: McGuire, Michael; Jason Cleereman; vocaceda@hotmail.com; edward synowicz; ursula.
twombly; Juli Kaufmann; Jill Florence Lackey; Rick Petrie; Ortiz Sylvia; Robert Miranda; 
Barbara Nelson; sfendt@socmilwaukee.org; Manni Marquez; Barbara Notestein; Ron 
Hunter; Carroll Turner; Tonybaez2@aol.com; Juan Bucio; Juarez, Christella; Juan Carlos; 
Next Development Group; Heidi Cooper; Carroll Turner; Charles Engberg; Hurie, Andrew; 
Wood, Brenda; Dean@YogaWard.com; deanjhuber@yahoo.com; Efrain Cuevas; The Point; 
Ken Schmidt; Janelle.Jensen@milwcnty.com; Loughran, Michael; Jose Lopez; Vasquez, 
Raul; bob weiss; Wladyslaw Majewski III; julie@orchardstreetpress.com; rebekah kopec-
farrell; vanessa@vdlf.org; Louisa Diliberti 
Subject: RE: News Release
 
Mike,
 
Thank you for the invite. The air pollution has been terrible in the last 6 months or more 
and continues through today. I am from California where pollution is common. 
 
When we got involved to improve air quality, the City Council ordered a study on Air 
Quality and hired a company to do this, when the study was completed we had proof of 
pollutants and then could do something. 
 
Coal miners in their day suffered from Black lung a form of cancer that killed many. I do 
hope we have looked at this technology and have found it safe. 
 
I will not be able to attend the meeting tomorrow but you have my support to 
investigate further. 
 
Regards,
 
Victor C. Ray – President/Walkers Point Association
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From: McGuire, Michael [mailto:mmcgui@milwaukee.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Jason Cleereman; vocaceda@hotmail.com; edward synowicz; Victor Ray; ursula.
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
 
For those interested in the WE Menominee Valley power plant pollution 
issue affecting the near south side, please see the attachment.
 
Be advised the hearing referred to is tomorrow.
 
There are many (citizens and professionals alike) who believe that the 
coal fired plant is causing air (and other) pollutions that are adversely 
affecting residents to the south in Walker’s Point…and beyond.
 
Ald. Bauman and Ald. Witkowiak encourage those who are concerned 
about this issue to attend the hearing tomorrow referred to in the 
attachment above.
 
Ald. Witkowiak is aware of the issue and is fully supportive of prompt 
changes at the plant.
 
Mike McGuire
12th AD Asst.
 
 
 
 
 

From: Arnold, William  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Council Members _Aides 
Subject: News Release
 
The attached news release was issued today by Alderman Robert J. Bauman.
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Bill Arnold
Public Information Manager/City of Milwaukee/Public Information Division/Office of the City Clerk/Phone: (414)
286.3285/ warnol@milwaukee.gov
 
200 E. Wells St. Room 301-K 
Milwaukee, WI  53202-3570
 
 
 
 
The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes 
related to public 
records.  Unless otherwise exempted from the public 
records law, 
senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail 
should presume that e-mail is subject 
to release upon request, and is subject to state 
records retention 
requirements.  See City of Milwaukee full e-mail 
disclaimer at 
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer
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From: McGuire, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:48 PM 
To: Black, Tobie 
Cc: Bauman, Robert 
Subject: FW: News Release 
Tobie…please place this message in the appropriate file. 
 
Thanks…Mike McGuire
12th AD Asst.

 

From: Juli Kaufmann [mailto:juli.kaufmann@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: McGuire, Michael; Witkowiak, James 
Cc: Victor Ray 
Subject: Re: News Release
 
Mike and Jim, 
 
I share Victor's sentiments.  

I also cannot attend tomorrow, but am extremely concerned about this issue.  

Please continue to fight for protections and improvements. 
 
Please keep us updated. 
 
Juli 
Juli Kaufmann 
Fix Development LLC 
255 W. Bruce Street 
Milwaukee, WI  53204 
(414) 628-2346 
 
www.fixdevelopment.com 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Sep 27, 2011 at 12:15 PM, Victor Ray <VictorR@iewc.com> wrote:
Mike,
 Thank you for the invite. The air pollution has been terrible in the last 6 months or more and continues 
through today. I am from California where pollution is common. When we got involved to improve air 
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quality, the City Council ordered a study on Air Quality and hired a company to do this, when the study 
was completed we had proof of pollutants and then could do something. Coal miners in their day suffered 
from Black lung a form of cancer that killed many. I do hope we have looked at this technology and have 
found it safe. 
 I will not be able to attend the meeting tomorrow but you have my support to investigate further. 
 Regards,
 Victor C. Ray – President/Walkers Point Association
 
From: McGuire, Michael [mailto:mmcgui@milwaukee.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Jason Cleereman; vocaceda@hotmail.com; edward synowicz; Victor Ray; ursula.twombly; Juli Kaufmann; Jill 
Florence Lackey; Rick Petrie; Ortiz Sylvia; Robert Miranda; Barbara Nelson; sfendt@socmilwaukee.org; Manni 
Marquez; Barbara Notestein; Ron Hunter; Carroll Turner; Tonybaez2@aol.com; Juan Bucio; Juarez, Christella; Juan 
Carlos; Next Development Group; Heidi Cooper; Carroll Turner; Charles Engberg; Hurie, Andrew; Wood, Brenda; 
Dean@YogaWard.com; deanjhuber@yahoo.com; Efrain Cuevas; The Point; Ken Schmidt; Janelle.Jensen@milwcnty.
com; Loughran, Michael; Jose Lopez; Vasquez, Raul; bob weiss; Wladyslaw Majewski III; julie@orchardstreetpress.
com; rebekah kopec-farrell; vanessa@vdlf.org; Louisa Diliberti 
Subject: FW: News Release
 
For those interested in the WE Menominee Valley power plant pollution issue affecting the near south side, 
please see the attachment.
 
Be advised the hearing referred to is tomorrow.
 
There are many (citizens and professionals alike) who believe that the coal fired plant is causing air (and 
other) pollutions that are adversely affecting residents to the south in Walker’s Point…and beyond.
 
Ald. Bauman and Ald. Witkowiak encourage those who are concerned about this issue to attend the hearing 
tomorrow referred to in the attachment above.
 
Ald. Witkowiak is aware of the issue and is fully supportive of prompt changes at the plant.
 
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
 
 
 
 
The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related 
to public 
records.  Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, 
senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume 
that e-mail is subject 
to release upon request, and is subject to state records 
retention 
requirements.  See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at 
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer
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